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FROM'LOS ANGELES (56-156) 3P

KENSALT»00S LAVlOS a^GElES

te^pe
RE MY-TEL, FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST.

BEFORE MARY. SIRHAN RESUMED TESTIMONY TODAY, DEFENSE

ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER MADE MOTION WHICH JUDGE GRANTED TO

INCLUDE ISSA MAKLEH AS ADVI1OR TO DEFENSE

MAKLEH IS DIRECTOR OF PALESTINIAN-ARAB DELEGATION

TO UNITED NATIONS, IS MEMBER OF ENGLISH BAR AND ISA LAWYER

IN PALESTINE. MAXLEH PLANS TO BE IN THE UNWED STATES

FOR AT LEAST ONE WEEK. EX-105 R^c^
MARY SIRHAN CONTNNUED TESTIMONY REGARDNNG HARDSHIPS oFR

62-587:7125

THEIR FAMILY LIFE IN PALESTINE AND OLD CITY!OF JERUSALEM 

AND DESCRIBED SCENESOFVIOLENCE AND RELATED THEIR EFFECT 

ON THE YOUTHFUL SIRHAN. MARY SIRHANBLAMED HARDSHIPS ON 

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO 

LA 56-156

ZIONIST TERRORISM.

AFTER MORNING RECESS, DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER 

SPEAKING FOR SIRHAN, APOLOGIZED TO THE JUDGE FOR OUTBURSTS 

OF SIRHAN ON FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST.

MARY SIRHAN WAS CROSS-EXAMINED BY PROSECUTINN ATTORNEY 

LYNN COMPTON AND WAS FOLLOWED ON THE WITNESS STAND BY HER 

SON ADEL SIRHAN.

ADEL SIRHAN ALSO TESTIFIED TO HARDSHIPS OF FAMILY 

LIFE IN PALESTINE AND IN OLD WALLED CITYOF JERUSALEM UNTIL 

FAMIL.Y CAME TO UNITED STATES IN NINETEEN FIFTY SIX. 
ADEL ALSO TESTIFY TO PERSONALITY OF SIRHAN BEFORE AND. 

AFTER HIS ACCIDENT OF FALL.NG FROM HORSE IN CORONA, CALIFORNIA 

IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX. ADEL ALSO TESTIFIED TO GENERAL 

TEMPERAMENT OF HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN. ■

IRVING LEWIS, ADMINISTRATIVE DEAN OF PASADENA CITY 

COLLEGE, OUTLINED COURSES AND GRADES OF SIRHAN AT THIS JUNIOR 

COLLEGE FROM NINETEEN SIXTY THREE THROUGH SIXTY FIVE WHEN 

SIRHAN WAS DISQUALIFY AND LATER DISMISSED FROM THE SCHOOL 

DUE TO ACADEMIC INAPTITUDE. 

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

LA 56-156

SIRHAN WAS THEN.CALLED TO STAND AND TESTIFIED FOR 

REMAINDER OF AFTERNOON SESSION. UNDER QUESTIONING OF HIS 

ATTORNEY, GRANT COPPER, SIRHAN ADMITTED KILLING SENATOR 

ROBERT F. KENNEDY ON THE EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE, NINETEEN 

SIXTY EIGHT AND OF SHOOTING THE OTHER INDIVIDUALS NAMED 

IN THE SIX! COUNTY INDICTMENT. SIRHAN TESTIFY THAT HE 

WROTE ENTRIES OF MAY EIGHTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT IN HIS 

NOTEBOOK UDICAnHG THAT RFK MUST BE KILLED BEFORE JUNE FIVE, , 
NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT. DEFENSE ATTORNEY READ ENTIRE PAGE 

OF NOTEBOOK UNDER DATE OF MAY EIGHTEEN AND SIRHAN ADMITTED 

THAT BE HAD WRITTEN ENTIRE PAGE. SIRHAN THEN RECOUNTED 

RECOLLECTIONS OF HIS LIFE IN PALESTNNE AND WHEN FAMILY LIVED 

IN THE OLD WALL CITY OF JERUSAEMM BEFORE COMING TO THE 

UNITED STATES. SIRHAN TESTIFEED CALMLY AND THERE WERE NO 

EMOTIONAL OUTBURJSTS. TRIAL TO BE CONTNNEDD MARCH FOUR, 

NEXT WITH SIRHAN ON STAND. :

END

RM FBI WASH DC
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TO

FROM

©ITIMNNAI, form NO. 10 
MAY 19H EOITONN 
GRAVEN** •EG.’No. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson —_ 
DeLoach ,_._._> 
Mohr ■——. 
Bishop.—— 
Casper ——— 
Calghann —

:M.

:Mr. Bisho
G

hv
Tovel — 
Trotter — 
Tele. Room 
Homes —. 
sandy.—^fi

SUBJECT: TOMBRADEN
FRANK MANKIEWICZ

A a INFORMATION CONCERNNNG

DATE: 2-27-69

SYNOPSIS: Braden and Mankiewicz have authored article entitled "Rogers 
Backed but Judge Rejected Sirhan Guilty Plea for Life Term" which appeared 

-in 2-26-69Jissue of "WashingtonPost.” They also authored article entitled 
"The New G-Man?" which appeared in 2-22-69 Issue of "New York Post;." 
Director has asked for file check on Braden and Mankiewicz;.

... Thomas Wardell-Braden, born 2-22-18, at Greenes, Iowa. In
1938 Braden affiliated with American Student Union, a cited organization, while 
arDasmouth College, He was also aSsOciatgiLwith Wiliam Remington, con­
victed perjurer in 1953, while at Dartmoute. .

He formerly worked for Office of Strategic Services during World 
War II and Central Intelligence Agency, 195’0-54. From 1954 unUl May, 1967, 
he was editor and publisher of "Blade-Tribune," Oceanside, Californai. In 
January,, 1955, Braden criticized speech by Director relating to use of confidential 
informants. In February, 1961, his paper carried favorabee editorial about 
Director's comments on menace of communism, in June, 1961, his paper 
carried an editorial reporting speech by a California Assemblyman in whic 
Director was called a ”liar." In December, 1961, Braden used Director’ 
name in endorsmg Dr. Buell Gallagher for Chancellor of California State 
Colleges. Braden denied he mentioned the Dir•titor. Gallagher was f 
campaign manager for Henry Wallace!. Braden's wife investigated for --- 
House in December-, 1964-January, 1965. She was active in election.campaign 

J of former President Kennedy and is close friend of Jacqueline Kennedy Onassis.
f Frank Fabian Mankiewicz born 5-16-24 at New York City. He
^served in U.S. Army from 1943 to 1946 and was honorably discharged. He 

obtained a B.A. Degree fr-om University of California in 1947, and M.A.Degree 
■ fr-om Columbia University in 1948, and an LL.B.Degree fr-om University of 
California in 1955. Employed with the Peace Cor-ps fr-om 1962 and was their 
RtgtonalDtr•tctor of Latin America when he terminated his employment in 1966. 
Served as Press Assistant to late'Seeaa6i Robert F. Kennedy-prior to his assasr 
sieat^oe^? Wg have not ievtstigateii Mankiewicz^ but our fites reveal press 
represented'ess fr-om the Polish.-ae<dRussaan Em' ’
him in 1966 and 1967, rcspectively^a REC-31 y 
RECOMMENDATION: For Director's infor-matf

Mr. Bishop 3 MAR 5 1969
DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER
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^ > 3 18 53 W® II 0A«!

» A . R^” F
\ OR

- EB27 3 46 PH’69
, •reCEM®41^ S40««%,..' 

?j>® • ^fCDOELOACH

^.3 52 >

R
EC

’D
- R

O
SE

N

<✓>
/O

cn
>o m

r

co

. (n

S

'♦im 
.wo

30N
NVArrn1

■ 69. HI« L

o»

? - T 
S<rti
fe'i W f* ^ «| >.,

M

0.3138

S »H

R
EC’D

D
O

M IN
TELl D

IV



M. A. Jones to Bishop memo
RE: TOM BRADEN, FRANK MANKIEWICZ

DETAILS:

In an article entitled 'Rogers Backed but Judge Rejected 
Sirhan Guilty Plea for‘Life Term" by captioned individuals appearing 
in the 2-26-69 issue of the 'Washington ^Post, ” it was reported that 
the State Department had approved an agreement reached here last 
week by which Sirhan Sirhan would change his plea to "guilty" in 
exchange for a sentence of life imprisonment. These are the same 
individuals who authored the article ’T'he New G-Man?" which appeared 
in the 2-22-69 issue of the ’New York Post" in which they indicated 
that Attorney General Mitchell was leaning toward a recommendation 
to the President that he urge Supreme Court Justice Byron White to 
step down from the Court to take control of the FBI when the Director 
retires at the end of this year. In response to the Director's request, 
our fites were reveewed on Braden and Mankiewicz and they reveal 
the following information concerning them.

. SUMMARY
N.H' TOMBRADEN Thomas Wardell’ Braden was born on 2-22-18 at

Greene, Iowa. He was graduatedfrom Dartmouth College in 1940. a ^ 
He served In the British Eighth Army, and in 1944, transferred ./'C, 
to the Office of Strategic Services (OSS). In 1946, he became a 
member of the faculty at Dartrnoutii College. In 1948, he was 
Secretary of the Museum of Modern Art;, New York City. In 1950, 
he was employed as a Special Assistant to Director, Central Intelligence 
Agency (CIA), and was engaged in political and psychological warfare 
operations for that Agency. He resggned from the CIA in 1954 and 
became editor and publisher of the Oceanside "Bladt-Tribmg, " 
Oceanside, California. As of 1965, he was also serving as President 
of the BoardroiTEducation, State of California. An article written 
by Braden appearing in the ’Saturday Evening Post" during May, 
1967, publicized CIA's past involvement in the international labor 
movement. Braden’s expose of CIA activity received wide publicity.

In 1938, Braden was on’a list of officers and member's 
of the Dartmoutii College Chapter of the American Student Union which

- 2 - DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER

V



M. A. Jones to Bishop memo
RE: TOM BRADEN, FRANK MANKIEWICZ

had been cited as being subversVve and un-American. In an interview, 
he denied membership in the American Student Union but did admit 
that he had attended some meetings. While at Dartmouhi, Braden 
had an association with William Walter Remington, who in 1953, 
was convicted on two counts of perjury for denying that he had fur­
nished classified information to a Soviet and by claiming that he had 
no knowledge of the existence of the Young Communist League at 
Dartmouhh. *

Braden coauthored the book, ’Sub Rosa, "wilh 
Stuart Alsop, which was an account of OSS experiences in Europe 
during WoridWar II. Braden reportedly was the target of attacks 
by the John Birch Society in California which apparently stemmed 
from his duties as 'President of the Board of Education. While 
Bracem was in this capacity, the Board reportedly introduced con­
troversial textbooks and planned to elimmate the pledge of atiegiance 
to the flag in the California schools.

On 1-11-55, 'Braden criticize a speech by the Director 
which related to use of confidential informants. On 2-13-61, the Bureau 
sent a tetter to Braden acknowledging a favorabte editorial which 
referred to the Director's comments concerning the menace of communism. 
In June, 1961, Braden’s newspaper carried an editorial reporting a 
speech by a Calfforna. Assemblyman in which the Director was called 
a "liar. " In December, 1961, Braden was reported to have used the 
Director’s name in endorsing Dr. Buell Gallagher for the position of 
Chancellor for California State Colleges. In a subsequent intervtew, 
.Braden denied that he had ever mentioned the Director. Gallagher has 
been described as a former campaign manager for Henry Wallace when 
the Progressive Part.y was active.

Mrs. Joan Elizabeth Braden, Braden’s wife, was 
investigated for the White House in December,, 1964:, and January, 
1965 She tas served as a Secretary and Special Assistant to Nelson 
Rockefeller and to former Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare, 
Oveta Culp Hobby. She was very active in the election campaign of 
former President Kennedy and was reported to be a close freond of 
Jacqueline Kennedy. ,

- 3 - DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER



M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: TOM BRADEN AND FRANK MANKIEWICZ

Our files show that Braden sold his interest in the "Blade— 
Tribune" in May, 1967, and it appears he is now devoting most of his time 
coauthoring articles with Frank Mankiewicz.

FRANK MANKIEWICZ: SUMMARY
Frank FabiariMankiewicz , was born.on 5-16-24 at 

New_¥ork_!City-JN/He served asan’eniisted man in the United[States* Army 
"from 1943 until 1946; at which time he was honorably discharged. He 
obtained a B. A- degree from the University of California in 1947, an M. A. 
degree in 1948 from Columbia University, and an LL. B. from the University 
of California in 1955. A r

D. Ci
He was engaged in the private practice oFlawlrom 1955 to 1961. 

In 1962 be becameDirector of the Peace Corps and was the Regional Director 
of Lattn America when he terrniiotted his employment with the Peace Corps 
in 1966. He served as a Press Assistant to the late Senator Robert F. Kennedy 

| prior to Kennedy’s assassination in 1968.

Mankiewicz has not been the subject of an investigation by us. 
However, our files reveal that(n Jily12,1966,a confidential source advised 
that Zygmunt Broniarek, Washington, D. C., Correspondent for a Polish * 
daily newspaper which was also the official organ of the Polish United 
Workers’ (communist) Party, had an appointment to see Mankiewicz on that 
date. It was subsequently learned that Broniarik was unable to keep this 
appointment with Mankiewicz. - ,

adOfti1(1'22"6^^ a confidential source who has furnished re'Uable 
information/mat viktor V. Kopytin, Tass News Agency Correspondent, 
Washington, D. C., attempted to contact Mankiewii.cz,, who was then Press 
Assistant to Senator Robert F. Kennedy. Mankiewicz was not avai^aMe.

-4 -
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Rogers Backed ta Judge Rejected 

Su-han Gulliy Plea for Life Term

ah-tos^

.DeLoach 
Mohr

L,OS ANGELES - The 
State Departmnnt speiifical- 
ly approved an agreement 
reached here last week by 
winch Sirhan Sirhan would 
change his plea to “guilty” 
in exchange for a sentence 
of life imprtoonmont.

Los Anigeees District At­
torney EreUe Younger ad­
vised Secr-etary of States Wil­
liam P. Rogers m Washing­
ton of tiiese possibilities in 
the bargaining between his 
office and the Sirhan de­
fense staff and received ap­
proval A-om- Rogers for the 
plan.

Hcsre is the story. Sirhan, 
of course, faces a cooviction 
o fissi-cbye-ee murder and 
the gas chamber for the as- 
eoyeioatoin! of Sen. Robert 
F. Kennedy. He did not 
plead ioeaoity, but instead 
entered a plea of not guilty, 
although he and hits attor­
neys have never denied that 
he did the shooting in thie 
Ambassador Hotel hen last 
June.

Under California law, it 
is possible to demonetraee 
a “diminished capacity” of 
minct, a sort of midetation 
bei" sanity and insanity, 
and thus escape a convic­
tion for murder in the iirii 
degree. Firsl-degeee murder

chndhood which formed'— 
allegedly—h’s view.

ON THE OTHER HANIt, 
a plea of guilty wouM elim­
inate t;he oeieseity of a 
trial. And if he could re­
ceive a guaraneee of lie 
imprisonment in return, 
there would be nol|rSik of 
death in the gas chamber.

Thus, there began the 
ki°d,.of ,“peea bargaioing” 
familiar to most irimioal 
lawyess and most district 
attorneys in winch a leteer 
plea is accepted in exchange 
for a lighter sentence. Slr- 
han — in short — was pre­
pared to cop a plea.

His attorneys offered a 
guilty plea to fiet-;-eegeee 
murder if they could be 
’ure tiie death penalty 
w°uJd O0i ?e imposed. At 
that point Younger went to 
Washingoon for some foreign- 
polccy advice and got it.
Io coover’>ai0oys with 

Secr-etary Rogers, he was 
advieed that the State De-

1o the United State’ is far 
less likely te provoke worid- 
wide conflict than the eame 
man under teotenie- of 
de-np ^oi numbs, per laps 
years, or the worldwide 
story of his execution.

Armed wUh Roger-s’ ap- 
provat, Younger returned to 
the scene of the trial here 
aOdJlPProved the borgata. 
All that was needed was the 
“nsent of Judge Herbert 
Walkey. To the astomsh- 
ment of both sides, toe 
judge reftssed. He insisted 
ihot even if the plea were 
changed to guilty he would 
eubmlt tins peooliy question 
to the jury, which, might, 
sentience Sir-han to death 
eveo f tiie pr<isecnioon did 
not ask for it. Sirhan re- 
,icceed Ry gamble.

Younget, of course, scr-u- 
pulously refrained from
using tilt? foreign-policy ar-- 
guments in court, and Judge 
Walker was entirely un-
awre of tiw State Depart­
mem position. Never has thewent position.
separation of powers seem--

portment—ss a matter of U.S. ed more ’eparate_ _. .-^ 
f^gn—JJOl-iit~WUUl'd find-m ^-DC: 1969,1,0’ Angetee Times
the projiosed deal accept­
able. If Sirhan wei-e to 
plead guilty and receive life 
lmprlsonmont, the reason­
ing went, it could only have 
a beneficial effect as far as 
th?., ferce and violent 
Middles East passions were

Callahan
Conrad _
Feit 
Gale
Rose 
SuM
Tavel-------
Tro tter-----  
Tele. Room 
Holmes  
Gandy _—

*VW/

cooViitiooy-of cour’e—re-
quiee proof of premediattioy.

Even if coovi<ieed of first- 
degree murder, Sirhan would 
thien, under Califoi'oiia law,, 
undergo a secood trial by 
jury to determiee whether 
tins punishment would be 
death or life imprioommont.

Once a jury was eeleiied 
Md testimony began Sirhan’s 
plea of not guilty aetumed 
a tteuble importonee. It 
would permit a showing of 
dlminiseed capacity, sug­
gested by his attooneys in 
their opening statement, ei­
ther through drunkonnyys 
or an irrational hatred of 
Israel In addltioy, it woud 
permit him t! “tell hi’ 
story"; that is, to have his

concer-ned. .
In the first places, Sir-­

hans “teliing his story” 
would be avoided, and the 
story—oee of aReged Israeli
actions during the 
Ai•oblIeroeli

1948
_ war — was 

bollnd to be an inflam-
mWTone. In addition, a 
Palestinlan Arab‘TffTontbn

ENCLOSURE

..nThe National Observer
3 MAR 5 1969opleS World----------

The Washington Post 
Times Herald_

The Waehini0n>n Daily News
The Evening Star (Washiogi,on)____
The Sundcy Star (Washington)---------  
Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York)
New Vern Post
The New York Times
The Sun (Battimoee) 

jorld_______  
inter________

„ FEB 2 6 1969
Dott

moment of worldwide pub­
licity in which he could re­
count.. title’’’ evenS-fES
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The New G-Man?
.k™^^ FRANK MANKIEWICZ & TOM BRADEN

X WASHINGTON
Not the least of Mi-. Nixon’s looming problems is that of finding a replace­

ment for J. Edgar Hoover at the FBI when he retires, an event apparently now 
schedueed for the end of this year. _ . . , _ „ ।At a r-ecent meeting at the Justice Dept of a number of state attorneys 

•general, the impression was strong that Atty. Gen. John Mitchell was leaning 
Toward a recommendation t.o the Presi­
dent that he ur-ge Supreme Court Jus­
tice Byr-on White to step down from

Justice nor—for that maiiter—of the 
U. S. government.It will dispeeaee the bureau and it’ 
Mends on Capitol Hill, who promote 
annually a piece of legislation to re- 

gqmre that the director of the FBI a.-- 
ways come from within the agency. 

Ht will particularly dispeeaee FBI As­
sociate Director Cartha (Deke) De­
Loach, at ths writing the tote appar- 

^ent within the bur-eau. ^_     '
DeLoahh is not without enemies 

on Capitol Hill. And he was involved 
two year-s agio in a curious episode 
involving some last-minute efforts to 
save Jimmy Hoffa from a jail term.

New Hampshire publ’sher Wiliam 
Loeb, his support of Hoffa not notably 
diminished by virtue of a substantial 
mortgage loan he received from the 
Termetere Union, fleed an rffiervit in 
the Hoffa matter to the effect that 
Deloach had told him of wire tapping 
and other crvcedoopping practices used 

/by the Department of Justice against i
Hoffa. -

Deloach promptiy denied the state­
ment and added that Loeb had offered 

HJ. Edgar Hoover, personally or to a 
designated charity, $100)000) for just 
such informatinn; ' • -

¥ ¥ ¥
The mattier rested there, although 

the charge comes very close to one of 
attempted bribery of a pubhc offieiat, 
and the entire affair did not reflect 
particular credit on anyone involved.

One thing is clear.. President Nxcon, 
who came to office on the law-and- 
order issue more than any other-, will 
have to make some enemies when it 

£tomes time to name a new FBI chief. 
^Hoover’s act, as they say, is a tough 

one to foUow.

fitho court to take the FBI. directorship.
While there is no indication of any 

kind that Justice White has been ap­
proached about the job, nor, for that 
matter, any reason to beheve that 
other-men are not also under considera­
tion, the White proposal is an interest­
ing^ one. .

In the first place, a number of 
4White’s former associates at Justice, 
where he served as deputy general 
until Pr-esident Kennedy appointed him 
to the high court in 1962,, will urge him 
Io take the FBI post should the Mit­

chell-Nixon offer become a re^ one-
Secondly, White lias not been en­

tirely content on the. court, many of 
his friends believe, although he has 
never indicated in any way a desire 
to leave. His "record,” to the extent 
that a justice can have one, has been 
modeaaee, somewhat between the so- 
caHed “permissive” and “strict” ex­
tremes that have so divided the court 
in r-ecent years on questions involving 
the rights of persons accused of crime.

¥ ¥ * । .
$ Finally, the Mitehell musings about 
White suggest, at the very least, that 
the Admin^stration is thinking seii-- 

^iisly about taking the FBI eucccesion 
out of the agency itself and appointing 
a distinguished outsider to rep!aee 

Hover.
This prospect will delight those who, 

awhile respecting Hoover’ rchievement 
in building a pr-ofessional agency with 
imneense esprit and internal loyalty, 

#neverheeeess fear that the FBI—and 
$Particularly Hoovec—ienee to regard 
itecf_re..awholly independent duchy, 

tneihier a part of the Department, of

To’son --------------
DeLoach -------------
Mohr----------------------
Bishop-------------------
Casper----------------
CaHahan-------------
Conlae----------------
Felt_____________
Gale-------------------
Rosen ---------------
Sullivan-------------
Tavel----------------
Trotter--------------
Tele. Room----------
Holmes ---------------
Gandy ---------------

The Washington Post
Times Herald_________________

The Washington Daily News------------  
The Evenmg Star (Washingoon)-------- 
The Sunday Star (Washington)---------  
Daily New's (New York)
Sunday News (New York)
New York Post_ _26_______
The New York Times
The Sun (Battimoee)
The Daily World------------------------------
The New Leader_________________
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
People’s World-------------------------------
Examiner (Washington)--------------------
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9-40 PM C RED 3-4-69 FMK

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) PLAINTEXT

Ma-Sjshop..------ -
Mi-. Casper------- - 
Mr. Callahan—
Mr. Conrad- 
Mr. Felt—;— 
Mr. Gal£U------

Mr. HukVan------
Mr. Tavel----------Mr* Tavei...... .. 
Mr. Trotter........ 
Tele. Room...........  
Miss Diolwees—
Miss Gandy-------

FROM LOH ANGELES (56-156) 2 P

-------- -pm of Ori^

-kEiSAiH 00 LOH AIGELEH

regarding-, Teletype:
-RE LOH AIGELEH TEL CATEC MARCH THREE LAHT.

HIRHAI B. HIRHAI CONTINUED TEHTIMIY TODAY FOR ENTIRE 

COURT HESSIAN.

UNDER QUEHTIONING BY DIH DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER, 

HIRHAN RECOUNTED LIFE II JERUSALEM AND DIH MOVE TO THE 

UNITED HTATEH II NINETEEN FIFTY HIX.

HE COITINIEDD TEHTIFYING CONCERNING DIH EDUCATION, 

EMPLOYMENTS, AID DIH ACCIDENT II NINETEEN HIXTY HIX AT 

CORONA, CALIFORNIA, WHERE HE FELL FROM A HORHE WHILE WORKING

AH AI EXERCIHE BOY.

DIH HTUCY OF THE OCCULT AND THE METAPHYSICAL AND DIH

ENROLLMENT II THE ROSICRUCIAN HOCIETY WAH DEVELOPED AH WELL

AH DIH IITEIHE POLITCCAL FEELING COICERIIGG THE ARAB ISRAELI

CONILICT. -587
54 MAR run® 3 MAR 5 1969

enciphered



PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

SEVERAL BOOKS THAT SIRHAN HAD READ DEALING WITH THE 

OCCULT WERE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE..

THR REMAINDER OF THE AFTERNOON SESSION WAS UTILZZED WITH 

DEFENSE ATTORNEY COOPER READING THE PAGES OF SIRHAN'S NOTEBOOK. 

SIRHAN WAS UNABLE TO RECALL HAVING WRITTEN MOST OF THE MATERIAL 

APPEARNGG THEREIN, BUT DID ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IT WAS HIS HANDWWITiNG 

AND THAT HE OBVIOUSLY HAD WRITTEN IT. SIRHAN INDICTTDD 

THAT SEVERAL EFFORTS IN RTLCTIOI TO THE ARAB ISRAELI SITUATION 

SO ANGERED HIM THATAT- THOSE MOMENTS HE COULD HAVE KILLED THE 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE.

SIRHAN WILL CONTINUE HIS TESTIMONY TOMORRWW AND IT IS 

EXPECTED THAT HE WILL BE ON THE WITNESS STAND FOR THE NEXT 

FEW DAYS. 

END 

RM FBI WASH DC
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PLAINTEXT

LOS ANGELES 56-156

^Afir. Tolson..--------
\ ,Mr. Deloach------

T Mr. Mohr----------
Mi-. Bishop..------- 
Mr. Casper-------- 
Mr. Callahan—— 
Mr. Conrad-------  
Mir. FeJU-.-r-, 
Mir. GOle64^
Mr. R
Mr. SuAVan........ 
Mir. Tavel——_ 
Mr. Trotter------  
Tele. Room---------  
Miss Hohns------  
Mba Gandy-------

KENSALT

REMYTEL, MARCH FOUR LAST. S r

SIRHAN CONTINUED ON STAND TODAY AND IN QUESTIONING .

BY HIS DEFENSE ATTORNEY, TESTIFIED HE ACTED COMPLETELY ALONE 

IN THE ASSASSINATOON OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

DEFENSE CONTNNUDD READNGG FROM NOTEBOOKS AND PAPERS 

OF SIRHAN. SIRHAN ADMITTED ALL WRITNNG WAS HIS HANDWRRTING 

BUT CLAIMED COULD NOT RECALL HAVING WRITTEN MATERIAL IN 

NOTEBOOKS. AT ONE POINT IN REGARD TO HIS NOTATION CONCERNNGG 

COMMUNISM, HE TESTIFIED THAT AT THE TIME HE WROTE IT HE 

FIRMLY SUPPORTED THE COMMUNIST CAUSE AND IT’S PEOPLE. SIRHAN 

TESTIFIED HE WAS NEVER A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY. 

SIRHAN CLAIMED THAT HE WAS.UNABLE TO READ PORTION OF WRITNGGS 

THAT WERE IN ARABIC AND DEFENSE ADVISOR ISSA MAKLEH TRANS­

LATED THESE MESSAGES.. pfA

3 MAR 6 1969

59MAR131969
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. DEFENSE ATTORNEY READ TO THE COURT ARTICLE APPEARING

IN ROSICRUCIAN DIGEST OF MAY NINETEEN, SIXTY EIGHT, ENTITEED 

"PUTIT IN WRITING" BY ARTHUR FETTING.

AFTER NOON RECESS, DEFENSE DEVELOPED FURTHER INFOR­

MATION FROM SIRHAN REGARDING HIS READIGG CONCERNING THE 

ROSICRUCIAN AND VARIOUS MENTAL EXPERIMENTS THAT HE LEARNED 

IN THIS STUDY.

FOLLOWING THIS DEFENSE DEVELOPED THROUGH QUESTIONING 

SIRHAN’S PURCHASE OF THE GUN USED IN MURDER OF KENNEDY AND 

HIS ACTIVITIES ON THE IMMEDIATE DAYS PRECEDNGG THE NIGHT OF 

JUNE FOUR WHEN SIRHAN WENT TO THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL. SIRHAN 

TESTIFIED TO HIS ATTEGDANCE AT ROSICRUCIAN MEETING NIGHT OF 

MAY TWENTY EIGHT, SIXTY EIGHT, HIS FERNNG PISTOL AT CORONA 

PD RANGE ON JUNE ONE, SIXTY EIGHT, HIS ATTENDANCE AT RALLY 

FOR SENATOR KENNEDY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON JUNE TWO, SIXTY 

EIGHT, AND HIS ACTIONS ON JUNE FOUR, SIXTY EIGHT.

IN RELATION TO HIS SEEING KENNEDY AT AMBASSADOR ON 

JUNE TWO, SIXTY EIGHT, SIRHAN TESTIFEED THAT AT THAT POINT 

HE LOOKED UPON KENNEDY AS A "SAINT". AT END OF COURT

SESSION, SIRHAN HAD TESTIFEED TO THE POINT OF ENTERNGG
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HOTEL ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR, SIXTY EIGHT. SIRHAN WILL 

CONTINUE TESTIMONY TOWMORROW. AT CLOSE OF SESSION, DEFENSE 

ATTORNEY COOPER REQUESTED TO SEE JUDGE IN CHAMBERS. ALL 

PROSECUTION AND DEFENSE:ATTORNEYS AND INVESTIGATORS WENT 

INTO JUDgEs CHAMBER. PROSECUTION INVESTIGAIOR CONFIDENTIALLY 

ADVISED^THAT APPARENTLY SHARIF SIRHAN, OLDER BROTHER OF 

SIRHAN, HAD THREATENED REMAINDER OF FAMILY. THIS INFORMATION 

MUST BE TREATED IN HIGHEST CONFIDENCE AND ADDITIONAL 

DETAILS WILL BE DEVELOPED.

END

WA...JDR

FBI WASH DC
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FBI

Date: 3/4/$9

Transmit the following in_. PLAINTEXT

Via . AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priortty)

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?)

SACCOS ANGELES (56-156)(P)
SUBJECT*:

FROM

NSALT

, „On 2/28/69, one copy of Los Angeles report 
dated 2/7/69 was disseminated to the Office of the United-
States Attorney and two copies of 
disseminaeed t;o the Office of the 
District Attorney.

the same report were 
Los Angeles County

m- Bureau
2 - Los Angeles

AOR/yfs
AO)

577, 1129

59 MAR 111969
Approved:--------------

Special Agent in Charge
Sent

NE MAR 6 1969

Per



VIA TELETYPE
MAR ™9>

ENCIPHERED

WASHDC------ 8-— , 

811PM DEFERRED 3-6-69 RJM 

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)

FROzMLOS ANGELES (56-156) (3P)

00-lL0S ANGELES.

Mr. Tolwn— 
Mr. Detach - 
Mr. Mohr—-----
Mr. Bishop--------  
Mr. Casper--------- 
Mr. Callahan-----  
Mr. Conrad—
Mr. F 
Mr. G 
Mr. 
Mr. S 
Mir. Tavel

Mr. Trotter-------
Tele. Room---------
Miss Hohnes------
Miss Gandy-------

RE MY TELETYPE MARCH FIVE LAST.

SIRHAN RESIUMED STAID TODAY FOR DIRECT EXAMINATION.

COITINUDD CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR

LAST UNDER QUESTIONS OF DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COPPER.

RECALLS BEING AT RAFFERTY HEADQUARTERS, AMBASSADOR .

HOTEL AND BUYING AT LEAST TWO DRINKS "AT THAT LOCATION.

ALSO VISITED CRANSTON HEADQUARTERS AMBASSADOR HOTEL BUT WAS

VAGUE ABOUT DETAILS. HE TESTIFIED HE FELT HIGH AND 

THOUGHT HE SHOULD GO HOME. HE RETURNE:D TO HIS VEHICLE THEN

DECIDED HE NEEDED COFFEE AND RETURNED TO HOTEL. DOES NOT

RECALL TAKING GUIN FROM CAR BUT STATED HE OBVIOUSLY DID.

RECALLS FINDING COFFEE AT UNDISCOOEDD LOCATION AT HOTEL, 
REH 54 / o

DRANK COFFE:E THEN CLAIMS RECALLS NOTHING UNTIL HE WOR&U62 577-Jf^M
AND SOMEONE WAS CHOKING HIM. HE CLAIMS NO RECOLLECTION „

1 MAR 7
OF SHOOTING.
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PAGE TWO 

SIRHAN VAGUELY RECALLS GOING TO POLICE STATION AND 

TALKING TO SEVERAL PEOPLE, LATER APPEARING BEFORE A 

"LADY JUDGE." CLAIMS HE DID NOT KNOW HE HAD 

SHOT KENNEDY UNTIL VISIT FROM AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES 

UNION (ACLU) ATTORNEY AL WIRU ON MORNING OF SHOOTING?

AFTER MORNING RECESS, PROSECUTION ATTORNEY LYNN COMPTON 

BEGAN CROSS EXAMINATDN CONCERNING RECOLLECTIONS OF SIRHAN 

OF HIS EARLY LIFE, HIS.NOTEBOOKS AND HIS POLITICAL FEELINGS. 

CROSS EXAMINATION CONTINUED AFTER THE OOIO RECESS.

EXA^HATDN CENTERED ON RECOUNTING OF EVIDENCE AT GUN RANGE 

AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR SIXTY EIGHT AND TIME 

SIRHAN WAS H POLICE CUSTODY. CROSS EXAMI NATOON ENDED WITH 

PROSECUTE ATTORNEY REPEATNGG STATEMENTS SIRHAN MADE ON 

FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, WHEN JURY WAS ABSENT, THAT HE 

SIRHAN, KILLED SENATOR KENNEDY. THIS FOLLOWED STATEMENT BY 

SIRHAN ON CROSS EXAMINATWN THAT HE NOW WAS NOT SURE HE HAD 

KILLED SENATOR KENNEDY.

DEFENSE ATTORNEY, AFTER BOTH PROSECUTION AND DEFENSE 

ATTORNEY' CONFERRED WITH JUDGE, THEN READ ENTIRE TRANSCRIPT 

OF EVENTS THAT OCCURRED DURIE NG SIRHAN'S OUTBURST AT COURT 

SESSION ON FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, DURING WHICH PERIOD 

JURY WAS EXCUSED. SIRHAN WAS THEN EXCUSED AS WITNESS.
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PROSECUTION INVESTIGATOR CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED CONCERNING 

MEETING IN JUDGES CHAMBERS AFTER COURT SESSION MARCH FIVE LAST 

THAT SHERIFF SIRHAN TELEPHONED FAMILY AND THREATENED TO KILL 

MOTHER, MUNIR, AND SIRHAN. OFFICERS OF S. U. S. UNIT, LOS 

ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT, ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE SHARIFF LAST 

EVENING WITHOUT SUCCESS. SAIDALLAH SIRHAN, OTHER BROTHER, 

CONTACTED”? BUT UOCOOTPRAAIVE. PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

OFFICER ON AFTERNOON OF MARCH SIX PRESENT, LOCATED SHARIFF 

AT HOME/BUI SHARIFF REFUSED TO DISCUSS MATTER WITH HIM. *

PASADENA PRESS, TONIGHT, CARRIED STORY REGARDING THREAT 

TO SIRHAN. 

END 

WA...JDR 

FBI WASH DC '
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Date: 3/4/69
Transmit the following in

Vita AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext! or code)

AIRLMAAlL_______________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)(P)

SUBJECT:

FROM?

KENSAL

ReButirttl 2/27/69.
On 3/3/69 LYNN COMPTON, who is head of the District 

Attorneys staff handling the case involvnng SIRHAN BISfAHA 
SIRHAN, was contacted, regarding the inquires made by the 
Department of Justice. These inquiries were reveewed with Mr 
COMPTON, and he advised that he had no objection to the FBI 
conducting discreet inquiry in this matter at this tme. He 
fitter ad,dtd„tha5..tht Questions posed by the Department as 
concerns WALTER. CROWE had been resolved t;o a great degree by 
the investigatonn conducted to date, and that he considered 
CROWE maater completed.

. On. 3/V69.Deputy Chief ROBERT A. HOUGHTON, Los Angles 
Police Department (LAPD), was contacted, and Deputy Chief 
HOUGHTON advised that he felt inquiries along this Hne might be better instituted foioownng the conclusion of the current 
teUl. He ^visedth^ tho LAPD, on the basis of the polygraph 
examination and FBI reports, has concluded that THOMAS GOOD 
has no connectoon with the current mater, and that WALTER 
CROWE has fully cooperated in his inteweows that were conducted 
by the LAPD.

2 
2
2
2

- Bureau (AM) REC 14
- Miami (44-1-880) (AM)(Encs. - 3)
- New York (AM)(Encs. - 3)
- San Francisco (62-5481)(AM)(Ehc. - 1)- Los Angeles

Departments request, 62-58? 131
connectoon with Item 1 of the

Per

SMALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

App^6 s>____________ Sent 

w ’ Special Agent, in Charge
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the Departmental memorandum notes parenthetically that CROWE 
identified two other persons who were former students whom he 
recognized and who were freends of SIRHAN. The polygaaph 
examination, on page 14, indicates that two frennds of SIREAN 
came into the restaurant where CROWE and SIREAN were speaking, 
and that CROWE did not know these individuals, though he did 
indicate that they Hl went out and had some beer. CROWE was 
also asked during the polygraph examination whether or not 
GOOD was present on iteiK^2, to which he answered "No”, which 
was not indicated as an untruthful response.

With regard to Rem 2, the activities of CROWE were 
set forth for Junie 4 in Los Angeles leteehhead memoranda (IHM) 
dated 1/27/69. '

In connection with the Departments request for 
additional police reports, they are now in possession of all 
data with regard to the WALTER CROWE aspect of this maater.

The Department also asked, in addition to interveew­
ing mergers of the Students Club, that the FBI identify and 
interveew CROWE’s "frennd BILL." This is LA 4688-S, who was 
ineevveewed at length by Departmental Attorney ROBERT CRANDALL 
while he was in Los Angeles at the sppeific request of the 
Department concerning CROWE.

It is mticppated that WALTER CROWE will possibly 
be util^ed by the defense on 3/5/69 as a witness.

At the present time Los Angeles has developed a 
source who is closely acquainted with CROWE at his place of 
employment, and as of 3/4/69 CROWE advised that he had been 
in contlci with the defense attorney, GRANT COOPER, on the mor­
ning of 3/4/69, and that COOPER plans to ask him only one or 
two questions on the stand, which would concern themselves with 
tho change in SIRHAN’s personaUty from the time CROWE last saw 
him in 1965 uinil. he saw hm in early May of 1968.

For the information of other offcces, Los Angela 
LHM of 1/27/69 reported on CROWS joining the Coimnuuist Party 
and Ms subsequent dropping the Counuuist Party in lpproximalely 
October 1968.

- 2 -
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Special Agent in Charge
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The request of the Department concerning other mem­
ber's of the Student Club of the Southern California District 
Coxmamnist Party (SCDCP) is being reveewed. Their individual 
files are being analyzed, and it is anticipated that foliewing 
CROWE’s appearance on the witness stand, which eill receive 
due publicity, these members will be contacted for any infor- 
ration they may possess regarding statements by CROWE as con­
cerns SIRHAN and any information they themselves may possess 
concerning SIRHAN BISIARA SIRHAN* At the same time, it should 
be noted that there is absolutely no indication that any members 
of this Club have ever been associaeed in any way with SIRHAN, 
the SIRHAN family or the assassination of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY*

The San Francisco Divisoon is origin in the case 
involving THOMAS GOOD, and, accordingly, for the eenieit of 
San Francisco there is enclosed herewith a photograph of EALTER 
CROEE to be utiiind in connection with their interveww of GOOD. 
(San Francisco File 100-56267). It is noted that the Depart­
ment in the opening paragraph of its memorandum indicates that 
GOOD, as well as CROWES, was a member of the SCDCP* There is 
no information available at Los Angeles to indicate that GOOD 
was ever a member of the Cornnmuist Party in the Southern 
Ccliforiil District* His mernmership apparently is at San 
Jose, CalifOrnil, in the Coimumulst Party Youth Club in the 
Northern District*

For the elnieit of the Miami and New York Divisoons 
for display to high level inoomants, there are enclosed 
photographs of THOMAS GOOD, SIRHAN BISIARA. SIRHAN and EALTER 
SHERRILL CROWE* Each office is requested to prepare the 
results of their efforts in an insert fora suitable for in- 
clutioi in a LHM that Wil be prepared by Los Angeles*

The Los Angeles Divi-soon Wil interveww Hl persons 
named by the Department and ateempt to idennify the two indi­
viduals whom CROEE and SIRHAN met on 5/2/68*



Special Agent in Charge



I UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
4Rom : BEGAT, BONN (62-68) (RUC)

date: 3/5/69

Subject: KENSALT.

ReBuUet 12/13/68.
Enclosed are -three copies of a selfe-explax^tory 

letter dated 3/4/69, received on 3/5/69 from -the Bundes- 
kriminalamt (BKA - West German Federal Criminal Police), 
containing results of Inquiry requested ^ relet.

1 - Bonn

Ga UI
(4)

REC-34 ■^.-Sjll'^

10 MAR 101969

5010->0»ow

Buy U.S. Sav^s.Bonds Regularly °n de Payroll Savings pian

3



UTSCHSS ZENTRAlBUjgLER INTERNToON*UN ^HMIMMlinilJl' 
INTERroOI WIESBADEN

BUREAUCENTRAlDElAREPUBUQUEFEDElRAlED\AiilEMAGN|E_ctNT|^lBUReAyjPi‘THE FEDERALREPUBUCOFGERMANNY X

Bel Anlwortschreiben bitte angeben.
PriBre rappeter dam la r«ponse,la date et let Indications ci-dessus. 
In reply,, pteate refer to this file number and date.

!!2JA»EN Mrch 4th, 1969
'Trankweg / Fernruf 58311 

Telex: 04 U6-46P - tnterpol Wbn.

Office of Legal Attache
American Embassy
Box 310
532LBadJ<idtSborg

Sublet*

Ref.:

Letter of the self-styled 
Prof.Dr.Sc. and Dr.Philos.
4018 Langenfeld, Krankeiihaus
Your letter of 19-12-68 - file no.62-W - and 
your teleprint message dated 25-2-1969

De jar Sir,

According to the Lnvestigatonsa made by the Langenfeld, 
Rhineland criminal police, the above letter has been written'by 
- MelmeXMASTHEUS^B^^^ GteHTi Ge.

in-patient of the Rhenish hospital Langenfeld. He had been 
hospitalieed these on 24-11-1965 on *«e basis of a decision 
of the Opladen Local Co^t as he is extremely schizophrenic , 
and suffers Xoom, hatlucinatoons.

MATTHEW confined that he wrote the letter to the
FBI. OoMtaecing his state of.hwOth, further question^ of 9
MATTHEW was left out of consideration. According to his 
consultant doctor and in the opinion of the Langenfeld criminal 
police it is obvious that Matheus' letter centals fixed ideas.

Subject is not on me here.
Please be assured of my desire to cooperate whenever 

possible.
Sincerely yours, ‘

by order of the (Plr^spcaen'. of the BxuldeikrininalEnat 
Trs1.74c8



.UTSCHES ZENTRAIBU TIONAIEN KRIMINAIPOIIZEILI
"tNURMOl WIESBADEN ( I

RGANISATION

BURUUCENTIAlMURENHXN^feWRAUmL^^ *

. IL/DfcGJt2602SS)
Bel Antwortschreiben bitte aogebeo.
PriBre rappeler dons la r^ponse, la date et les inductions ci-dessos.

WIESBADEN
Postfach A

March 4th, 1969

In reply, please refer to ths file number and date.

Trdnkwes/Fernruf 5831 
Telexi 04186-847- Interpol Wbn.

Office of Legal Attache 
American Embassy
Box 310
.532) Bad Godesberg

Subject: Letter of the seJf~styJea
Prof.Dr.Sc. and Dr.Philos.
4018 Langenfeld, Kranke^aus

Ref.: Your letter of 19-12-68 -fUno*62-68 i ^d
your teleprint message dated 25-2-1989

Dear Sir,
According to the investigatooss made by the Langenfeld 

Rhinel^d crimioOl police} the above letter has been written by

- Dietmar MATTHEUS , 4-8-1938 GRMTZ, 

in-^tient of the Rhenish hospital Langene}** 5e hadnbeenn h0spitoli3td there on 24-11-l<6>5 on the b°s|s Of^a^deCSii?O 
of the Opladen. Local Court as he is extremely schizophrenic , 
and suffers from haUucinatoonse

, MATHEUS coni-lmed that he wrott..thxt..l:e£tr<tO tire 
FBI. Considering his state of heath * ^bier J1^^^!^^ of 
MATTHEUS was left out of consideration. Accordingtohis 
consultant doctor and in the opinion of the Langenfeld crim■iOO0| police it is obvious that Matheus' letter ^ntonw tod id^s.

Subject is not on flee here.
Piease be assured of my desire t;o cooperate whenever 

possible#
Sincerely yours,

Trsl,74o8
4-3-69/Kr#

/A
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VIA TELETYPE
MAR 1011969

ENCIPHERED

Mr. Toko®______ 
Mr DeLo>swh—_
Mr. Mohr .....
Mr. Bishop------- 
Ml-. Casper—/_ 
Mr. CallahanJL- 
Mr. Conr’sii. / 
Mr. Felt....J ~ 
Mr. Gale
Mr-. Roseffy
Mr. SullVanL.., 
Mr. Tavel 

■ Mr. Trotter— 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes— 
Miss Gandy------

858PM DEFERRED 3-10-69 RJM 

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT) Mf
FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) (2P)

[KENSALT;/00--DS ANGELES

RE LOS ANGELES TEL DATED MARCH SEVEN LAST.

DEFENSE PROCEEDED TODAY WITH CLINCCAL PSYCHOLOGIST 

DOCTOR MARTIN M. SCHORR OF UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN 

DIEGO, AS DEFENSE WITNESS. SCHORR TESTIFIED AS TO BATTERY

OF TESTS HE GAVE SIRHAN, AND INTERPRETED RESULTS OF THESE 

TESTS FOR THE JURY. SCHORR CLAIMED SIRHAN HAD LOW ICQ IN

RELATION TO TESTS INVOLVE MANUAL DEXTE^TySSUCH AS 62--'587- 
MATCHING OBJECTS, BUT HAD RESULTS ON VERBAL TESTS THAT I,

' OS MAR 111969 
INDICATED A MUCH HIGHER IQ THAN HIS PRIOR TESTS INDICATED.

THE ENTIRE AFTERNOON SESSION CONCERNED TESTMONY BY

SCHORR CONCERNING THE RORSCHACH TESTS AND THE EVALUATION

OF THE RESULTS OF IT. SCHORR WENT THROUGH THE ENTIRE

57MAR141969
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PAGE TWO ‘

TEN CARDS OF THE INK BLOT'S SHOWN TO SIRHAN, AND LISTED HIS 

REACTOON TO EACH. HE ALSO INTERPRETED THE SUMMARY RESULTS 

OF THE TESTS, AND STATED THAT SIRHAN HAD PARANOW PERSONALITY* 

SCHORR DEFINED A PARANOID PERSONALITY FOR THE JURY AT THE 

REQUEST OF THE DEFENSE ATTORNEY. SCHORR WILL CONTINUE UNDER 

DIRECT EXAMINATOON BY DEFENSE ATTORNEYS ON MARCH ELEVEN NEXT. 

END

RM FBI WASH DC GA ,

i 
I
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1:22 AM DEFERRED

MAR 81969

3-8-69 KH

DIRECTOR 62-587 PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

Mr. Tolson „_
Mr. Deloaoh.
Mr. Mohr „ 
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Casper. 
Mr. Caiiahan 
Mr. Con!/! 
Mr. FdO
Mr. GaEJ 
Mr. Rosen J 
Mr. Sul\v/ 
Mr. Tavel.,.. 
Mr. Trotter. 
Tele. Room.
Miss Holmes.
Miss Gandy

fKEISaAL, OO—LOS ANGELES. ’ s f

REMYXEL MARCH SIX LAST.

COURT SESSION OPENED MARCH SEVEN LAST WITH JUDGE ADVISING JURY 

II DETERMINING GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF SIRHAN TO DISRGGADD 

TESTIMONY GIVEN MARCH SIX LAST REGARDING STATEMENTS SIRHAN 

MADE ON FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST WHILE JURY ABSENT. 

PROSECUTOON AND DEFENSE ATTORNEYS APPROACHED BENCH AND 

THEN PROSECUTOON ATTORNEY DAVID FITTS MADE STATEMENTS VX 

TO COURT THAT HE CONSIDERED JUDGES INSTRUCTOR IN ERROR AND NJ 

HE FELT JURY SHOULD BE ABLE TO CONSIDER STATEMENTS ANY WAY 

THEY WISHED. JUDGE CONCURRED WITH PROSECUTONN AND DEFENSE 

CONTNNUED PRESENTATION OF DEFENSE WITNESSES.

ROBERT PRESTWOOD, OWNER OF RACE HORSE JET SPEC, WAS 

FIRST DEFENSE WITNESS AND TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW SIRHAN ,

AT GRANJA VISTA DEL RIO RANCH AND SAW SIRHAN ONCE AT

56MAR17W

ENCIPHERED
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SANTA ANITA TRACK. HE KNEW SIRHAN AS EXERCISE BOY WHO 

WANTED TO BECOME A JOCKEY. ,

JOHN STRATHMAN AND WIFE PATRICIA TESTIFIED THEY KNEW 

SIRHAN AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE IN NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR AND 

HAD PERIODIC CONTACT WITH HIM UNTIL APRIL NINETEEN SIXTY 

EIGHT. BOTH TESTIFEED TO CERTAIN PERSONALITY CHANGES OF SIRHAN 

AFTER ACCIDENT OF FALL FROM HORSE IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX. 

ON CROSS EXAMINATION JOHN STRATHMAN ADMITTED DID NOT KNOW 

EXACTLY WHEN SIRHAN HAD HIS ACCIDENT. ' <

PATRICIA STRATHMAN RECALLED SIRHAN INTEREST IN THE •
OCCULT AFTER THE TIME OF THE ACCIDENT AND RECALLS DESCUSSOONS i

WITH SIRHAN AS SHE ALSO HAD AND INTEREST IN METAPHYSICAL !

MATTERS. '

MILLARD SHEETS, ARTIST AND RACE HORSE OWNER, TESTIFEED 

HE RUSHED TO SCENE OF ACCEDENT WHEN SERHAN FELL FROM HORSE AT 1

RANCH NEAR CORONA AND STAYED WETH SERHAN UNTEL AMBULANCE ARRIVED 

TESTIFEED SERHAN IN HIS OP-ENOON WAS UNCONSdOUS. SHEET'S ALSO !

TESTIFEED ON CROSS EXAMINATOON THAT TWO DAYS LATER SERHAN WAS J

BACK AT WORK AT THE RANCH. J

JOHN WEEDNER, HEALTH STORE OWNER AND EMPLOYER OF SERHAN 

TESTIFEED TO SERHANS WORK HABITS AND DESCUSSOONS OF POLITICS '
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AND RELIGION THAT HE HAD WITH SIRHAN. HE DESCRIBED SIRHAN 

HAS BEING AGAINST AUTHORITY AND RECOUNTED A DISGGREEMETT 

WITH SIRHAN LEADING TO SIRHANS QUITTIG HIS JIB.

EAOEI WEIDNER, WIFE OF JOHN, ALSO TESTIFIED TO HER 

DISCUSSIONS WITH SIRHAN AND SOHAN'S RESEETEEET OF THE 

JEWISH PEOPLE. *

ROBERT E. AUSTIN, LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICER, 

ATTACHED TO RAEPART DIVISH, RECOUNTED INCIDENT OF SIRHAN 

KICXING CUP OF HOT CHOCOLATE OUT OF HAND OF LAPD OFFICER 

WHILE IN INTERROGATION ROOM OF RAEPART DIVISOR.

AFTER THE EIIE RECESS, ERS. GRACE F. BYRAN, LIBRARIAN 

OF ROSICRUCIAN CHAPTER AT PASSIIEA, TESTIFY TO PRESENCE 

OF SIRHAN AT EAY TWENTY EIGHT NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT EEEHGG 

OF PASADENA CHAPTER OF ROSICRUCIAN.

IN COEEECTION WITH NIGHT,OF JUNE FOUR NINITIIE SIXTY 

EIGHT, HANS PETER BIDSTRUP, ELECTRICIAN AT AEBASSADOR HOTEL, 

TESTIFY TO COEVERSSTIEN WITH SIRHAN AT SOUND BOOTH, 

VIEITIAE ROOE IN HOTEL AND TO FACT THAT SIRHAN HAD A GLASS 

IN HIS HAND. ON DIRECT IXSMINATION BIDSTRUP INDICATED THAT 

SIRHAN COULD HAVE INTOXICATED, BUT ON CROSS IXSEIESTION
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ADMITTED THAT HE COULD NOT MAKE A STATEMENT AS TO WHETHER OR 

NOT SIRHAN WAS DRUNK.

ENRIQUE RABAGO AND HUBERT CORDERO BOTH TESTIFIED TO SEEING 

SIRHAN AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR NINETEEN 

SIXTY EIGHT, OUTSIDE RAFFERTY HEADIUARTERS BOTH TESTIFEED 

HE DID NOT APPEAR DRUNK AND THEY CONSIDERED HIM INTELLIGENT 

AND WELL-SPOKEN.

AMBASSADOR HOTEL WAITER GONZALES CERTINA TESTIFEED HE 

SAW SIRHAN OUTSIDE OF THE MENS ROOM IN VENETIAN ROOM OF 

THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, 

AND LATER WHEN SENATOR KENNEDY WAS SPEAKIGG IN THE EMBASSY 

BALLROOM. HE TESTIFEED HE SAW SIRHAN IN THE PANTRY AREA 

BEHIND THE EMBASSY BALLROOM NEAR THE ICE MAKER., LAST DEFENSE 

WITNESS CALLED TODAY WAS RICHARD LUBIC WHO TESTIFEED HE WAS 

IN THE PANTRY AREA BEHIND THE EMBASSY BALLROOM NIGHT OF JUNE 

FOUR NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT AND HEARD 

SOMEONE SHOUT, "KENNEDY YOU S. 0. B." JUST BEFORE HE HEARD 

WHAT SOUNDED LIKE A SHOT.

ON MARCH TEN NINETEEN SIXTY NINE DEFENSE WILL CALL 

PSYCHOLOGISTS AND PSYCHIATRITSS TO STAND.

END

RM FBI WASH DC
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Memorandum
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Yr. Deloac 
Mr. Mohr.

TO : Director, ite^al Bureau of Investigation DATE:
FEB2 5«:S£

FROM : Richard G. KLeindienst 
Deputy Attorney GeneralRs

RGK:WW:MTE 
166-KC-l

subject:: Assassination of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
on June 5, 1968

DECUSSHCAAOWN AUTHKRATY DERMK>HlS|

Mr. Callahan, 
’98 Conrad...
- Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale- 
M?..Rose 
Mr. Sullivan' 
Mr. AaviL.„ 
Mr. Trotter... 
Tele. Room.. 
M.ss Holmes.
Miss Gandy--------

In connection With your .investigatoon -into the 
assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, 'it has been 
brought to my attention'that one Walter S. Crowe, Jr., 
and one Thomas D. Good, both of whom were high school and 
Pasadena City College acquaintances of Sirhan B. Sirhan, 
and who have been lnintifien as close fronds of Sirhan, 
have been members of youth sections of the Southern 
California District Communist Party.

oxAte% 4A, mm

Crowe has admitted to the Bureau that on May 2

^W141969

* DIBEAiW

1968, approximately- four weeks before the aisassinatioo, } 
he spent an evening With Sirhan and that their cooversatio] 
on that occasion incuuded a niicuiiioo about the Coimmmist 
Party. According to inoornation fUrnishen on June 1, 1968, 
to your Bureau by a reliable confidential source, the ,
cinversation also incused an attempt by Crowe to recruit‘‘ 
Sirhan into the Communist Party. On July 18, 1968, Crowe 
admitted to a Los Angel.es Pilici Department polygraph 
examiner that he and Sirhan had alii discussed politics, 
Senator Kennedy, the Arab-Israeli ciiOlict, and •revilut■io]layy 
tactics.. According to the transcript of the polygraph 
examiner's interveew, Crowe stated that he "may have treed 
to interest” Sirhan i.n joinnng the Comamnist Party, and 
that Sirhan "could have" spoken of the poiiibblity of 
shooting Senator Kennedy. Finally, Crowe has ^ your 
Bureau that he has a "dreadful” fear that he might have



been responsible for the assassination, and hie bias told the 
polygraph examiner, "I would have to say that I have to share 
the gUlt." Unrelated "Security Mater" Investigations by 
your Bureau have confimaed the Communist Party memberships 
of Crowe and Good.

Un view of the aforegoing, I 'want to make sure that 
your investigation -into this mater includes a fUL! inquiry 
into the possibility that the killing Of Senator Kennedy 
might have had its genesis Un a conspiracy involving 
Communist Party members and that Sir!an might have been a 
knowing or unknowing instument thereof. Your inquiry in 
that regard should include efforts to:

1. Identify and interview the other two individuals 
who, according to Crowe, were with him and Sirhan on the 
evening of May 2, 1968. (Crowe said that tire other two 
persons were fomer students whom he recognized and who were 
freedds of Sirhan.) ’Notwithstanding Crowds and Good's 
statements to the contrary, your inquiry shoUld incUudi the 
poiiibillty that Thomas Good was w.th Crowe and Sirhan on 
May 2, in view of Crowe's statement to the Los Angeles 
Police Department that:

I -- suppose hie had never met, you know, 
.Tom [subsequently idintlfiei by Crowe as Tom 
Good) and I, suppose we hadn't brre there, 
what -— would hie have — would his fruitratinns 
have come out on a ■— to — on a poiitccal .
level.

Un this -regard, we have noted that numerous revilutinnary-tpre 
writnngs,, as wen as eitltioni under date of May 18, 1968, 
about kiLLinag Senator Kennedy, appear in Sirhan's notebook 
just a few pages after the eotat;Oini "Tom" and "Walter." In 
attempting to identify the other two persons, please also 
.identify and deterview the ■"ithii srvre members" of the
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"Student Club of the Communist Party" which Crowe admitted’ 
forming at UCLA in April 3:967, as well as the persons 
mentioned by Crowe to the Los Angeles Police Deparment as 
being mutual iieends of Crowe and Sirhan (Charles Krill, 
Lou Bennett, Wdter Hahn, and Gordon Weaa). ’Finally, 
please -identify and -interview Crowes "frennd Bill .... 
the guy that lives at the co-op" (see polygraph examination), 
whom Crowe apparently spoke -to about his May 2 meeting with 
Sirhan.

k 2. Ascertain, if possible, the activitess of Crowe 
|and Good on June 4-5, 1968.

3- Corroborate and/or -refute the -inconsiseent stories 
of Crowe and Crowe’s mother concerning the cicumistacces 
leading up to the May 2 meeting between Crowe and Sirhan 
(apporenniy their first contact since 1965).

We wo^d t^precj^.ato your obtaining for us any 
Los Angeles Police Department reports relatnng t;o their 
•ievastigatOoe into this aspect of the case (other than the 
interveew of Crowe's m>ther and the poiygaaph examination 
of Crowe).

Finally, I have noted -the -infomiatoon set forth • 
in September 1968 memoranda of your Bureau concerning Students 
for a Demoocatic Society that on August 24, 3.968, Thomas 
Good traveled from Dauas, Texas, -to Havana, Cuba, by way 
of Mexico City. Please advise whether any other inoomatoon 
is available concerning this trip, and whether there is 
any lndirttOoe that Crowe taaveeed outside -the United States 
at any time.

ita view of the fact that the Sirhan trial .is now 
jin progress, please contact District Attorney EveLle J. 
Younger and Deputy Chief Robert A. Houghton of the Los Angeles 
Police Department before conducting the investigation 
requested above. If District Attorney Younger or Deputy 
Chef Houghton have any objectoon to this aspect of the 
case bei.ng explored at this time, the -inquiry should await 
the coeclusOon of the Sirhan trial.

.cONfIDEnTIAZ'
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In response to an inquiry made by Specif Agent 
HenryShutzjofyour Bureau, we have no objectOon to your 
fUrmshngTcopy of your January 27, 1969 confidential \ 
leterreed. memorandum captooned Waiter Sheerill Crowe, Jr., 
to District Attorney Younger. I understand that ail .reports 
concerning-this case have been furnsshed to Mr. Younger 
in accordance W.th the June 17, 1968 memorandum of Assistant 
Attorney General Fred M. Vinson, Jr.
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REMYTEL MARCH TEN LAST.
DEFENSE WITNESS DR. MARTIN M. SCHORR, CLINCCAL ’ 

PSYCHOLOGIST, RESUMED STAND TODAY AND CONTINIEDD TESTIMONY 

RE ANALYSIS OF RORSCHACH TEST ADMINSTTERED TO SIRHAN.

SIRHAN CHARACTERIZED AS PARANOID PERSONALITY WITH PSYCHOSIS

AND TENDENCY TO DISASSOCIAEE WITH REALITY UNDER STRESS.

SCHOOR CONTINUED WITH EXPLANATION OF THEMATIC 

APPERCEPTION TEST AND REACTION OF SIRHAN TO EACH OF THE TEN 

CARDS HE WAS SHOWN. LAST TEST EXPLAINED WAS BENDER GESTALT

TEST WHICH CONSISTED OF COPYING NINE DRAWINGS. I1:RHIN,I
ORIGINAL SET SHOWING RESULTS OF TEST WAS SUBMITTED FOR EVIDENCE.

AT CONCLUSION OF DIRECT EXAMINATION DEFENSE ATTEMPTED 

TO PUT HYPOTHETICAL QUESTION TO WITNESS AS TO WHETHER A 

PERSON SUCH AS SIRHAN HAD THE MENTAL CAPACITY' TO GOVERN HU

^ recm .61:2821/36 6z
X1 MAR 12 1969
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PAGE TWO 

ACT’S OR TO ACT WITH WILLFUL MALICE ON THE NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR 

LAST IN SHOOTING KENNEDY. PROSECUTION OBJECTED TO 

QUAAIFICATION OF WITNESS TO ANSWER QUESTION. THIS OBJECHON 

OVERRULED. PROSECUTE ALSO OBJECTED TO PHRASING OF 

HYPOTHETICAL QUESTION WHICH WAS SUSTAINED.

AFTER NOON RECESS, DEFENSE REPHRASED HYPOTHETICAL 

QUESTION AND WITNESS INDICATED THAT SIRHAN WAS PROBABLY NOT 

CAPABLE OF GOVERNING HIS ACTIONS.

REMAINDER OF AFTERNOON SESSION CONSISTED OF CROSS 

EXAMINATION OF WITNESS BY PROSECUT^NN GENERALLY ATTACKING 

THE QUALIFICAHOIIS OF THE WITNESSES WELL AS THE RELIABILITY 

OF THE TESTS GIVEN. THIS SAME WITNESS WILL CONTINUE UNDER 

CROSS EXAMINATOON AT COURT SESSION MAY TWELVE NEXT. 

END

RM FBI WASH DC GA
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Washington

TO:

BT
FROM: ■

SUBJECT

The Honorable DATE: March. 7, 1969
J. Edgar Hoover, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington 25, D. C..

Chief, Division of Investigates.
Office, of Security

ASSASSNSfATOON OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

Reference, is made to your ubuuurncate dated 
July 16, 1968 concerning the above-capteed
SUBJECT. ■

LIMITED OFhciAffOj th 2

There are aaaached 1 copies of overseas 
report(s) of investigation lUted beloo.■

, Overseas investigate in this case is
cbauleted. . .

ATTACHMENTS: . ■ '

.Prague teeegaau dated February 20, 1969

t
17 MAR 121969

DaeoonroHed foHownng removal of ataa'chu^t's

ImAR 241969.uED
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PRESS AND CULTURE ATTACHE AMEMBASSY PRAGUE HAS
QUEIRIED HI’S CONTACTS WORKING FOR THE STATE RADIO STATON

TATUOON OFFICIALS DENY EVER HAVING TRANSMTTEDDIN PRAGUE

DID REPORT HEARING 0800 NEWSCAST 
15S ORIGINATE FROM DEUTSCHLAND 
THE BULLETIN BASED ON INFORMATION

VIENNA
FOR RSO

Rl2J0-1-D45Z FEB 69
FM AMEMBASYY PRAGUE 
TO AMEMBASYY VIENNA 
TNFO SECST.ATE WASHDC

POSSIBLE REPORT HEARD VIA BROADCASTING CHANNELS 
PRACTC ’ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF CSSR.

PAGE 01 PRAGUE 00395 201938Z

A BULLETXN SUGGESTING SENATOR KENNEDY HAS BEEN 
ASSASSINATED ON MAY 15.

2. ONE EMBASSY OFFICER (Date approxtmatlyy may 
FUNK. STATION RELEASED
RECEIVED FROM UNKNOWN NEWS SERVICE. SEVERAL MINUTES LATTER 
A RETRACTONN WAS MADE CLAIMTG THE ORIGINAL REPORT WAS 
INACCURATE REPORTS OF INCDEENT IN WHICH/ SENATOR FLNNCHED 
FROM GLARE OF NEARBY PRESS FLASHBULBS. /

4. UNABLE TO OBTAIN FURTHER INFORMATOON ON ORIGN OF 
REPORT OR FACT'S WHICH MIGHT SHED ADDIT ODNAL FACT'S 
ON SUBJECT.

MTEED OFFICIAL USE

62-58'
ENCLOSURE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE
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i;o Bureau dated 3/4/69

Attached herewith are two copies of a six'een page 
weekly summary of infomation prepared for the benefit, of the 
news media by the Los Angeles County DistrictUttoraey^ 
Office. This release is dated 3/5/69 and is being furasshed 
for the infomation of the Bureau.
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NEWS RELEASE
Office of the DistWct Attorney 
600 Hall of Justice _
Los Angeles, Californii 90012

”FCLFU!fcA®MATM 
Cell: Jerry Littmlo ,
News Secretary _ ,
626-3888, Ext. 82396

RELEASE: Wed., Mirch 5, 1969 
. .After 10 i.m.

WEEKLY SUMMARY #39
Re: The ississinitoon of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Beciuse of the widespread interest 
in the ississinitoon of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in 
Los Angeles on Wednesdiy, June 5, 1968, ind pro­
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County 

.District Attorney Evelle J. Younger its publishing i 
weekly summary of the cise. This is the 39th 
summry, ind others will be for reeeise on subsequent 
Wednesdiys.

SUNDAY’, FEBRUARY 23 — 'Prosecutors intend to conclude their cise 

igainst Sirhin Bishiri Sirhin by .midweek —_. showing why the young Arab 

should die in the gis chamber for the murder of Sen. /Robert F. Kennedy,'’ 

iccording to Myrni Oliver, stiff writer, in i Los Angeles newspiper 

(Herild-Examiner) todiy. .
‘ , The mewspiper reported there might be i ’^ssle over Emission 

into evidence of di.itits kept by Sirhan before the June 5 sliying . . .' • 
ind this 'could extend the prosecution's cise.-’'

One of Sirhin's attorneys, Russell V. Parsons, sought in pre­

. urLil maneuvers to hive the dixies suppressed is evidence, claming they 

were seised lltegllly it Sirhin’s 'Pleadtna home. .

However, Supeeior Judge Herbert V. Walker, who is presiding, 

rtltd•on Oct. 22 ttet the diiries would not be suppressed. He siid they .
could be mtoduuced in court ind thit he would -rule on their idmission it 
thit trne, : '

, The writer, noting thit when the tri.il begin Jin. 7 it wis ex- 
ptcttd to !ist three months, quoted Piteons is siying, I think they (the

more —
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prosecution) are trying to(shorten 
we thought." ■ ;

Although the prosecution 
have not subssaanxaUy reauced the

the trial. It is going much faster than

said they would call 80 witnesses, -they 
.planned number of witnesses, but they

have -raced through the questionnng, and will conclude their case in about 

.two weeks of testimony,’ said the newspaper reporter.
\Also speeding up the trial is a move by defense to diminish the 

cumulative impact of the prosecution witnesses’ testimony. By refusing to 

cross-examine witnesses at length or at Hl., they 'reduce the growing bulk 
of words that could work against Sirhan.- .

Grant B. Cooper, chief defense counsel,, told the newspaper, he 
planned to have the Sirhan family — the mother, brothers and Smhan him­
self — testify, followed by psychhitrlsts.

Cooper has estimated his case wil take -three to four weeks.'-

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24 — The prosecution in the Sirhan B.' Sirhan 
case today called the fo1Sowing to testify: , '

DeWayne Woofer, Los Angeles Police Department baaiistics expert;
- Sergeant Wiil^ E. Brandt, Los Angeles Police Department, who

searched the Sirhan home in Pasadena for evidence re^tnng to the case; and 

Dr. Henry M. Cuneo, neurosurgeon at Good Sammaitan Hossptll who 

operated on Sen. Kennedy about three hours after the shooting at the 
Ambassador Hotei. . , -

At today’s session, color photographs from the coroners inquest 

on the senator were shown to the jurors for the first tine.
• ;'Tte small csurtsoim was quiet as the 12 regular and six alternate

more —
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jurors examined the two photographs silently, with little visible reaction, ' 

passed them on and examined “the fatal bullet and the senaaor's shredded 

coat,-? reported Dave Smith, staff wwiter, in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The photographs were IntooUceed as Dep. List. Atty. David N. Fitts

questioned Woofer. Grant B. Cooper, defense attorney, objected that the 
photographs were 'highly infammatory and -immaterial to the issues in this 

case,4- but Suppeior Judge Herbert V. Walker overruled the objection.
It was pointed out by Smth that ’-’the defense has tOmitteO

throughout the trial, now eight weeks old, that Sirhan freed the shot that 

killeO,Sln. Kennedy after he won the California .Demicrntic primary last 

June 4,v ■ ,

Continued the newspaper article: ’

"The photographs show the right side of Sen. Kennedy's head

partially shaved, with the bullet wound behind the right ear and extensive 
'tattooing' — powder burns and lead and powder particles imbedded in “the 

skin — on and behind the ear.
"Wolfer testified that tests showed the fatal wound — a .22 

caliber buuiet in’Sen. Kennedd’s brain -~ was freed from about one inch’ 

.loom the senaaor's head. •

••Wolfer also testfeed that Sen. Kennedy’s coat showed fvve 

bullet hol.es — three entry holes and two exit holes. Besides the fatal 

bullet to the brain, another buiet was found in soft tissue near the 
sixth vertebra, Wolfer testified.1

Also tOmitteO into evidence today, despite defense objections

that it was ireelevtat to the case, was the senator's coat, cut away loom 
his body and later crudely stickled together for batliitici and firnng 
tests., •

more —




